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ADDENDUM 1 
#15-0056 

REMINGTON 870 POLICE MAGNUM SHOT GUNS 
 
May 15, 2015 
 
In order to ensure vendors have access to complete information prior to submitting a response, Sedgwick 
County issues a written addendum regarding all questions and requests for clarification received.  The 
following questions have been received to date regarding the above mentioned solicitation. 
 

1. Are the Shotguns being purchased for the Sedgwick County Sheriff's Dept, or other BATFE 
recognized Law Enforcement Agency? For the Sedgwick County Sheriff’s Office. 

2. Will Delivery be made directly to the BATFE recognized Law Enforcement Agency? Delivery will 
be made to the Sheriff’s Office Range at 24532 W. 39th Street South, Goddard, KS 67052. 

3. Are these shotguns going to be owned by the state or a law enforcement agency? The Law 
enforcement Agency 

4. Is there a specific manufacturer's number that you were looking at? Yes, SKU #82771 
5. Is there a specific date that you need these shotguns delivered by? ASAP 

 
All addenda will be posted to the Sedgwick County Purchasing website at, 
http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp no later than the date and time posted on the request for 
proposal document.  Vendors are responsible for checking the website and acknowledging any 
addenda on the Proposal Response Form. 
 
 
 
 
Kara Kingsley 
Purchasing Agent 
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